
THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA 
Purchasing/Property Records/Warehouse 
817 Bill Beck Boulevard, Building 2000   Kissimmee   Florida 34744‐4495 
Phone:  407‐870‐4630    Fax:  407‐870‐4616    www.osceola.k12.fl.us 

 
SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS  Superintendent of Schools 
District 1 –  Jay Wheeler  Michael A. Grego, Ed.D. 
  407‐390‐0505   
District 2 –   Julius Melendez   
   407‐922‐5113   
District 3 –   Cindy Lou Hartig  
  407‐832‐3999    
District 4 –   David Stone, Vice Chair   
  407‐933‐2700 
District 5 –   John McKay, Chair 
   407‐957‐4056   

Student Achievement – Our Number One Priority 
Districtwide Accreditation by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools 

School District Main Office:  817 Bill Beck Boulevard  Kissimmee  Florida  34744-4492  Phone: 407-870-4600  www.osceola.k12.fl.us 
An Equal Opportunity Agency 

 
   

December 19, 2008 
 

Bid # SDOC 09-B-057 KR 
 

Track Surfacing Services 
 

Addendum # 1 
 
The original Invitation To Bid (ITB) documents shall remain in full force and effect, except as modified herein, 
and shall take precedence over any contrary provisions in the prior documents. The Bid opening date and 
time, January 6, 2008 at 2:00 p.m. and location will remain the same as stated in the original bid documents. If 
you have any questions regarding this Addendum please feel free to contact Kristy L. Rumping, Buyer 1 by 
email at rumpingk@osceola.k12.fl.us or by phone at (407) 870-4611.  

 
This addendum is being issued to address questions received at the pre-bid meeting, release the revised bid 
submittal form, and to make further clarifications the ITB document. 
 
Question: Do only the high schools have tracks?  
Answer: No, but they are the only sites that are getting rubberized surfacing. 
 
Question: How many high schools are currently have in the District, do they all have rubberized tracks, if so 

what type of surfacing is currently on them? 
Answer:  We currently have seven (7) high schools and to the best of the Purchasing Departments 

knowledge with the following surfacing: 
• Celebration High School- Currently Just Asphalt 
• Gateway High School- Latex, repair and reconditioned in Sept. 2007 
• Harmony High School- Latex, repair and reconditioned in Dec. 2005 
• Liberty High School- Latex, repair and reconditioned in Jan. 2008 
• Osceola High School- Latex, repair and reconditioned June 2004 
• Poinciana High School- Latex, repair and reconditioned in Jan. 2008 
• Saint Cloud High School- Latex, last repair and reconditioning unknown 

 
Question: How many schools in the District are currently requiring repair or resurfacing?  
Answer: There are three (3) schools that currently require repair or resurfacing. Liberty High School and 

Celebration High School need resurfacing. Gateway High School needs repairs.  
 
Question: Is the District requiring that the successful bidder must be a Certified Track Builder (CTB)? 
Answer: No, the requirements of the awarded vendor will remain the same as outlined on page 10 of the 

Invitation To Bid document under section 2.11 Definition of Responsive and Responsible for this 
bid. 
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Question: Is the District going to standardize on either Latex or Polyurethane? 
Answer: At this time the District has not discussed standardizing on Track Surfacing, which is why the 

District would like to request pricing for both types of track surfacing.   
 
The following are further clarifications to the Invitation To Bid document: 

 
All track repairs, reconditioning and surfacing shall come with a standard one (1) year warranty. The bidder 
must specify on the bid submittal form if they are proposing a different warranty. 
 
The bid submittal form (price sheet) has been revised to show a separate line item for asphalt repairs, the 
removal of existing surfacing and to group the different types of surfacing together. All interested firms are 
asked to use the Revised Bid Submittal Form when submitting your bid.   
 

 
Acknowledgment of Addendum #1 by Vendor: 
 
This addendum shall be completed by the Vendor and returned with the bid response. If a bid has already 
been submitted, this addendum must be submitted to the above address in a sealed envelope, which is 
marked on the outside: Addendum to Bid, Bid title and number. 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of this addendum, which will become part of the Bid document. 
 
__________________________________   ________________________________ 
NAME (TYPED OR PRINTED)     TITLE  
 
__________________________________   ________________________________ 
SIGNATURE       VENDOR NAME 
 
__________________________________  ________________________________ 
DATE        PHONE NUMBER 
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REVISED BID SUBMITTAL FORM                                                                         December 19, 2008  
 
TO: The School District of Osceola County, Florida 
 Purchasing Department, Building 2000 
 817 Bill Beck Blvd. 
 Kissimmee, Florida  34744-4495 
 
The undersigned hereby declare that [firm name] _________________________________________ 
_________________________ has carefully examined the specifications to furnish: 
 

Track Surfacing Services 
 

for which Bid Submittals were advertised to be received no later than 2:00 p.m., local time, on 
Tuesday, January 6, 2009, and further declare that will furnish the Track Surfacing Services 
according to specifications. 

 
1. Pricing for Polyurethane Surfacing Services 

A. Apply complete rubberized surfacing on an existing asphalt track with no existing 
rubberized surfacing, TopTrax system or equivalent, Est. Qty- 6000 Sq. Yards. 
 
Manufacturer/Brand Name        

 
 Unit price $      Sq. Yd.   
 
 Total Price $      

 
B. Remove existing track surfacing down to asphalt base, furnish and install new 

rubberized coating on existing asphalt base, TopTrax system or equivalent, Est. 
Qty- 6000 Sq. Yards. 
 
Manufacturer/Brand Name        

 
 Unit price $      Sq. Yd.   
 
 Total Price $      

 
C. Repair and reconditioning of rubberized coating on existing rubberized track 

surfaces, TopTrax system or equivalent, Est. Qty- 3000 Sq. Yards. 
 
Manufacturer/Brand Name        

 
 Unit price $      Sq. Yd.   
 
 Total Price $      

 
D. Restoration of unstable asphalt substrate, Est. Qty- 100 Sq. Yards. 

 
Unit price $      Sq. Yd.   

 
Total Price $      
 

E. Line Striping (six lane track) In accordance with NFHS, NCAA and IAAF rules 
and  standards $    

 
F. Line Striping (eight lane track) In accordance with NFHS, NCAA and IAAF rules 

and  standards $    
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G. Line Striping (nine lane track) In accordance with NFHS, NCAA and IAAF rules 

and  standards $    
 

H. What is your standard warranty for Polyurethane surfacing services?  
                  Years 
 

I. What is the best possible completion time_______________________________ 
 

2. Pricing for Latex Surfacing Services 
A. Apply complete rubberized surfacing on an existing asphalt track with no existing 

rubberized surfacing, TopTrax system or equivalent, Est. Qty- 6000 Sq. Yards. 
 
Manufacturer/Brand Name        

 
 Unit price $      Sq. Yd.   
 
 Total Price $      

 
B. Remove existing track surfacing down to asphalt base, furnish and install new 

rubberized coating on existing asphalt base, TopTrax system or equivalent, Est. 
Qty- 6000 Sq. Yards. 
 
Manufacturer/Brand Name        

 
 Unit price $      Sq. Yd.   
 
 Total Price $      

 
C. Repair and reconditioning of rubberized coating on existing rubberized track 

surfaces, TopTrax system or equivalent, Est. Qty- 3000 Sq. Yards. 
 
Manufacturer/Brand Name        

 
 Unit price $      Sq. Yd.   
 
 Total Price $      

 
D. Restoration of unstable asphalt substrate, Est. Qty- 100 Sq. Yards. 

 
Unit price $      Sq. Yd.   

 
Total Price $      
 

E. Line Striping (six lane track) In accordance with NFHS, NCAA and IAAF rules 
and  standards $    

 
F. Line Striping (eight lane track) In accordance with NFHS, NCAA and IAAF rules 

and  standards $    
 
G. Line Striping (nine lane track) In accordance with NFHS, NCAA and IAAF rules 

and  standards $    
 

H. What is your standard warranty for Latex surfacing services?  
                  Years 
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I. What is the best possible completion time_______________________________ 
 
*All pricing should include all costs that are associated with a inspection, estimate, surfacing, repair 
and reconditioning and/or resurfacing of Tracks. This includes but is not limited to mobilization, area 
preparation, primer or asphalt emulation, application and final clean up per square yard. No other 
hidden charges will be permitted. All work shall be in compliance with Section 1.03 and ASBA, IAAF 
and NFHS standards* 

 
The School District reserves the right to negotiate any services not known at this time. Any 
Bidders wishing to provide additional options or services may attach a list of options and 
associated pricing. 
 
F.O.B. Destination 
 

Have you supplied all the Submittal Requirements outlined below?  
 Invitation To Bid cover page  
 Completed and executed Bid Submittal form 
 Any addenda pertaining to this ITB 
 Drug Free Certification 
 Debarment Certification 
 Emergency/Storm related catastrophe-Contractor agreement form 
 Conflict of Interest form 
 References, in accordance with Section 2.11, Definition of Responsive and Responsible 
 Licenses / Occupational  
 Proof of Insurance  
 Hold Harmless Agreement and/or Notice of Election to be Exempt, if required   
 Did you include a CD, as required in the section entitled Bid Submittal Form? 
 Standard printed specifications of the rubberized track surfacing system to be utilized under 

this bid.  
 Manufactures literature, specifications, installation instructions, maintenance instructions, and 

a sample of rubber granules.  
 Documentation showing that vendor has at least five (5) years experience installing 

rubberized tracks and has been in business under the same business name for at least three 
(3) years.  

 Documentation showing that vendor is a member of American Sports Builders Association 
(ASBA)  

 
Prompt Payment Terms:  __________ % __________ Days; Net 45 Days 

 

Do you accept electronic funds transfer (ETF)?  YES  NO  

 

If yes, does you firm offer a discount?   % 

  
Do you accept Purchase/Payment by Visa card?    YES   NO   

 
The School Board reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive informalities, and to accept 
all or any part of any proposal as they may deem to be in the best interest of the School Board. 
 
I hereby certify that I have read and understand the requirements of this Invitation To Bid No. SDOC 
09-B-057 KR, "Track Surfacing Services", and that I, as the bidder, will comply with all 
requirements, and that I am duly authorized to execute this proposal/offer document and any 
contract(s) and/or other transactions required by award of this ITB. 
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Company  ___________________________________________________________________ 

Per______________________________________________________________ (Print name) 

Signature ___________________________________________________________________ 

Address ___________________________________________________________________ 

City___________________________________State________ZIP____________________ 

Telephone ______________________________  Fax  _______________________________ 

E-Mail Address: ______________________________________________________________ 

Dunn & Bradstreet # ________________ Fed. I.D. #__________________________________ 

 
 


